



LAS VEGAS CITY COUNCIL

MAYOR
OSCAR B. GOODMAN

MAYOR PRO TEM
GARY REESE

STEVE WOLFSON
LOIS TARKANIAN
STEVEN D. ROSS
RICKI Y. BARLOW
STAVROS S. ANTHONY

CITY MANAGER
ELIZABETH N. FRETWELL

FIELD OPERATIONS DIRECTOR
LARRY HAUGSNESS

DEPARTMENT OF FIELD OPERATIONS
CITY OF LAS VEGAS
400 STEWART AVENUE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101

VOICE 702.229.1030
FAX 702.382.0848
TTY 702.386.9108
www.lasvegasnevada.gov

October 20, 2010

Vanessa Hice, Assistant Field Manager
Bureau of Land Management
Las Vegas Field Office
4701 N. Torrey Pines Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89130-2301

Re: N-63336 – Partial Relinquishment

Dear Ms. Hice:

The City of Las Vegas (city) currently holds an authorized lease for a park generally located south of Washington Avenue, between Buffalo Drive and Durango Drive, as N-63336.

All but 11.25 acres of the approximate 225 acre park have been developed.

At this time, the city is requesting to relinquish the 11.25 acres so that the city can proceed with the patent for the developed acreage.

The area to be relinquished is described as:

Mount Diablo Meridian, Nevada
T. 20 S., R. 60 E., sec. 27
W $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$, SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$, S $\frac{1}{2}$ N $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$,
S $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$.

Containing approximately 11.25 acres.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (702) 229-1022.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Robin Yoakum".

Robin Yoakum
Real Estate & Utilities Administrator

RY/rlr